
RQ66784
VN 85976
PD 8/25/23
CK 270408

By Joshua Stringfellow at 8:03 am, Aug 24, 2023







1

Denise Flores

From: Denise Flores
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 8:19 AM
To: Emily Childs
Subject: RE: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit #  for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC

Emily, 
 
Josh just signed off on it.  I will upload everything as supporting documentation. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
From: Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>  
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 8:09 AM 
To: Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
 
Denise,  
I am okay with processing this PPE along with the invoice given the circumstances surrounding the transaction being 
done before the quote.  
It appears we still require a signature from Finance, so please make sure the PPE is filled out completely.  
 
I appreciate you looking into this, and I apologize for the delay in responding. 
 
Thank you, 

Denise Flores  
Board Accounting | Accounts Payable Auditor II  
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Phone: (352)540-6330 | Email: dflores@hernandoclerk.org 
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601  
Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert   

 

NOTICE: 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are 
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to 
public disclosure. 
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From: Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
 
Hi Emily,  
 
Have you had a chance to look at the attached and below?   
 
Denise 
 
From: Denise Flores  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:44 AM 
To: Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
 
 
Hi Emily, 
 
The PPE attached has a “service order” and clearly states that it’s not an invoice so I asked Shellie to request 
an actual invoice.  The reply from the vendor stated that they were not able to change the document until the 
charge was paid.  Since it was approved by Purchasing as well as County Admin, can I go ahead and use this 
string of emails as supporting documentation? 
 
Denise 
 
 
From: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 

Emily Childs  
Board Accounting | Accounts Payable Manager  
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Phone: (352) 540-6806 | Email: echilds@hernandoclerk.org 
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
 
Please see below from Frieghtliner. What do I do now? 
 
Thanks, 
Shellie 
 
From: Ocala Uptime Pro <ocalauptime@orlandofreightliner.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
 

 
 
I apologize there's no way for me to change it . like I stated in the other email it will not say its a invoice until the bill is 
paid . 
 
 
 
You may now also reply using Service Tracker on DTNA Portal  

From: mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us 
Sent: 8/21/2023 12:48:47 PM 
To: ocalauptime@orlandofreightliner.com;  
Subject: RE: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 

Our finance department will not pay it the way it is since it clearly states not an invoice.  
  
From: Ocala Uptime Pro <ocalauptime@orlandofreightliner.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:56 AM 
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
  

  
Good morning it will not show as a invoice until it has been paid . once you pay it will say invoice  
 
 
 
 
You may now also reply using Service Tracker on DTNA Portal  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

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
Sent: 8/21/2023 11:26:40 AM 
To: ocalauptime@orlandofreightliner.com;  
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 

Good morning, 
  
Our finance department will not process the attached service order payment since it says “not an invoice”. Can you 
please provide us with an actual invoice so we can get this paid? Thank you in advance for your help. 
  
  
Shellie Cornell 
Finance Coordinator 
Hernando County Fleet Management 
1525 E Jefferson St 
Brooksville FL 34601 
(352)754-4951 ext. 17602 
  
  
  
From: Mario Perez <mperez@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:17 AM 
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
  
Unit # 20007 
W.O. 2023-2859 
  
  
From: Ocala Uptime Pro <ocalauptime@orlandofreightliner.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:28 AM 
To: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Mario Perez <mperez@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Cc: Ocala Freightliner Service Dept. <ocl-serv@orlandofreightliner.com> 
Subject: Update for R.O. # R102015081 for Unit # for Customer HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC 
  

  

Good morning, 

Attached is a copy of the invoice with a pay online link in the lower left corner if you wanted to pay 
with card for this one as well. Or you can issue a PO for your charge account. 

Appreciate the help getting these closed out today. 

Thank you,  
 
Ocala Freightliner Service Department 
3950 W Highway 326 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Ocala FL 34482 
P: (352) 840-0070 
F: (352) 854-6277 
Email: ocl-serv@orlandofreightliner.com  

  

  

 
 
You may now also reply using Service Tracker on DTNA Portal  


